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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Standalone IND AS financial statements of GMR
Corporate Affairs Private Limited (“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as
at March 31, 2018, and the Statement of Profit and Loss including statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the statement of Changes in Equity for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these IND AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position) , Profit or
loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income) ,cash flows and change in equity
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as
amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and -presentation of
the Standalone IND AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

¥

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Standalone IND AS financial statements based on
our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made there under. We conducted our audit of the standalone IND AS Financials Statements
in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India, as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone IND AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the Standalone IND AS. QamtaL
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are approf

circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting/policiessused \é\
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Dlrectors inag/ ]
evaluating the overall presentation of the Standalone IND AS financial statements. ekbiest Cj‘,’/")
S/
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Standalone IND AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
therefore said IND AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31% 2018, its losses including other
comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the statement of changes in equity dealt
with by this Reports are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone IND AS financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 as amended,

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31
2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure B” to this report

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The company does not have any pending litigations that have impac
position of the Company to be disclosed in its financial statements.
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b. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

c. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For GIRISH MURTHY & KUMAR
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 000934S

Awy LA

A.V.SATISH KUMAR
Partmer
Membership number: 26526

Place :Bangalore
Date : 17th April 2018
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Annexure A as referred to in clause 1 of paragraph on report on other legal and
regulatory requirements of our report of even date.

Re: GMR Corporate Affairs Private Limited

1,

if.

iii.

iv.

vi.

vii.

a. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Fixed Assets.

b. The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by which
all the fixed assets verified in a phased manner over a period of three years, which in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. As
the company has capitalised most of its assets during the year, no physical verification is carried
out during the year.

(c) There are no immovable properties held in the name of the Company.

The nature of company’s operations does not warrant requirement of holding stocks and
therefore had no stocks of finished goods, stores, spare part and raw materials. Thus,
paragraph 3(ii) of the order is not applicable to the company.

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured loans to the companies, firms,
or other parties listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the companies Act 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans
and investments made.

The company has not accepted deposits from the public during the year and as such this
clause is not applicable. /

As informed to us, maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
the activities carried out by the company. Hence reporting under this clause not applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, in our opinion the Company is generally
regular in payment of undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Income tax,
Goods and Services tax, Customs Duty, Wealth tax, Service tax Value added tax, and
cess as applicable with appropriate authorities. We are informed by the company that the
provisions of Employee state insurance scheme, Investor education and protection fund,
and excise duty are not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, customs duty, wealth tax, service tax,
value added tax, cess, goods and services tax and other material statutory dues i
arrears as at 31% March 2018 for a period of more than six months from/t
became payable.

(¢) Investor education and protection fund is not applicable to the Com
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viii. Based on our audit procedure and as per the information and explanation given by the

ix.

xi.

management we are of the opinion that the company has not taken any loan from a
financial institution or bank or Government or are there any dues to the debenture holders.
Accordingly requirement under Paragraph 3 (viii) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further offer
(including debt instruments) or has taken term loan during the year. Accordingly
requirement under Paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or
on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the
course of our audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination
of records of the Company, the company has paid/provided any managerial remuneration
during the year, as per the provisions of the companies Act,2013

xii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Xi

xi

Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

ii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

v. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully of partly convertible debentures during
the year

¥

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination

of the records of the Company, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order
is not applicable.

xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank

of India Act 1934.

FOR GIRISH MURTHY & KUMAR

C

A V Satish Kumar
Partner.

Membership No: 26526
FRN No0.000934S

rtered Accountants

v Q

PLACE: Bangalore
DATE:17th April 2018
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Annexure B to Auditors’ Report of even date

Report on the Internal Controls on Financial Reporting under clause (i) of sub-section
(3) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Re: GMR Corporate Affairs Private Limited

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GMR Corporate
Affairs Private Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effe ness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend omithe: audi:
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate. ;

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2018, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FOR GIRISH MURTHY & KUMAR
Chartered Accountants

F No0.000934S
0.0
« ¥ * o7

A 'V Satish Kumar
Partner.
Membership No: 26526

PLACE: Bangalore
DATE: 17th April 2018
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Amuunt in INR

GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statemnent of Standalone Audited Results for Quarter and year ended March 31, 2018
Partlculars Quaster ended Year ended
31-03-2010 31-12-2017 A1-03-2017 31-03-2018 31-03.2017
(Refer Notes Below) Unaudited Audited Audited
A |Continoing Operations
1 |Revenue
a) Revenue from operations '
i) Sales/income from operalions 5,95,185 6,08,412 29,90,993 24,12,594 1,50,97,084
i) Other operating incoine 233,857 35,186,149 7.52,874 48,02,006 41,64,485
b} Other Sncome
1) Foreign Exchange Fluctuation ( Net )
ii) Others
Tutal revenue 029,043 41,260,561 ITAANAT T 14,601 192,614,564
2 |Expenses
{#) Revenue share pald/payable to concessionalve grantors
(4] Consumprion of fuel
{£) Cost of materlals consumed
(4] Purchiases of traded goods
{e] (Increase ) or decrease in slock-in-trade
(f) Sub-contracting expesnes
&) Employee benefits expense -6,818 6,818 . - -
() Finance costs 1,69,99.337 1,72,39,087 1,51,14,629 6,77,48,891 6,06,64,950
{i) Depreciation and amortisatton expenses 5,95,181 6,08,416 29,90,993 24,12,594 1,50,97.084
(i) Other expenses 2,83,883 -5,73,953 7.99.296 8,25,859 6,19,80,154
‘Total expenses 1,70.71.583 1,72, 80.36H 1,609,041 1 T.0007344 137742100
3 |Profit/{loss) fromn continuing operations before exceptlonal ltems and -1,70,42,540 -1,31,53,807 -1,51,61,051 -6,37,72,743 -11,84,80,619
tax expense {1-2)
4 |Fxceptional items
“§ |Profit/{loss) from continuing operations before tax expenses (3 + 4) -1,70,42,540 -1,31,53,807 -1,51,61,051 -6,37,72,743 -11,84,80,619
& |Tax expenses of continuing operations
[a) Current tax - - -46,51,980
[b] Deferred tax 4,57.879 20,12,326 1,76,97,410
7 |Prafit/(loss) after tax from continuing operatlons (5 + 6) -1,75,00,419 -1,51,66,133 -2,82,06,481 -6,37,72,74_3 -11,84,80,619
B |Discontinued Operations
6 |Prafit/[{loss) from discontinued operations before tax expenses
9 |Tax expenses of discontined operations
(3) Current tax
(b) Deferred tax
10 |Profit/({loss) after tax from discontinued operations {8 £ 9) - - - . .
11 |[Profit/(loss) after tax for respective perlods (7 + 10) -1,75,00,419 -1,51,66,133 -2,82,06,481 -6,37,72,743 -11,84,80,619
12 |Otlier Comprehensive Income
{A) {i) items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(i5) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or lnus
[Ilf {1) ltems that will ba reclassified to profit or loss
(11) Income tax relating to items that will ba reclassified to profit or loss
13 |Taotal other comprehensive income, net of tax for the respective perind: ' . - - . -
14 |Total comprehensive income for the respective perfods (11 + 13) -1,75,00,419 -1,51,66,133 -2,82,06,481 -6,37,72,743 -11,64,80,619
[coinprising Proflt (loss) and Other comprehensive Income (net of tax)
for the respective perlods)
15 |Paid up equity share capital 5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000
16 |Palil ip debt capltal
17 |Other Equity (Including Debenture Redemption Reserve) -11,38,77,740 -5,63,80,498
18 |Bebentire Redemption Reserve
19 |Earnings per squity share
i) Basic/ Diluted before Exceptional items -3.50 -3.03 -5.64 -12.75 -23,70
1) Baslc/ Diluted after Exceptional tems -3.50 -3.03 -5.64 -12,75 -23.70
ifi) Basic/Diluted EPS from continued operations -3.50 +3.03 -5.64 -12.93 -20.22
Iv) Basic/DIluted EPS from discontinued operations -3.50 -3,03 -5.64 - .
20 |DebiEqulity Ratlo
21 |ldohil Service Coverage Ratio (DSCR)
i] DSCR before Exceptional ltems
i) DSCR after Exceptional iteins
22 |Imterest Service Coverage Ratio (ISCR)
1) 1SCR before Exceptional items
ii} 1ISCR aRer Exceptional items

o Remove if not relevant for your entity

Note 1 -
The figures of the lasL quarter of current and previous years are the balancing figures between the audited figu es in respect of the full financials year and the published unaudited year Lo date

figures for nine months ended for tha respective years.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of financial statements
As per our report of even date

For Girish Murthy & Kumar for and on behall of Ll for and on behalf of Board of Directors

Chyuered Azchuntants
Finft registration numbir 0009345

c“ w

Sidah Kumar
Partner
Membership na.: 026526

Place: }\\Qw De'hi . inti
vie 1P =@k -2018 Hight Point IV W

Company Secrelary

C '\A /
(MD 4 Lt NeT
W\‘ s; : '," »
handaveswaran N.A MV Stinivas Satyaparay

Directol Director CFo
DIN - 07815847 DIN: 2477894
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GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018

(Amount in INR)

: As at As at
- g i fotes - 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
I ASSETS o
(1) Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 3 30,43,498 54,02,974
(i) Loans 4 8,33,55,205 8,51,79,092
(ii) Investment 4 33,87,58,750 33,61,18;950
Other non-current assets 5 4,94,583 -
Deffered tax asset (net) 6 71,65,568 8,89,968
(2) Current assets
Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 7 23,07,566 11,91,807
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 8 13,64,409 47,50,787
(iit) Loans 4 1,58,04,671 20,35,46,845
(iv) Others 9 37,74,76,305 24,44,64,168
Other current assets 5 92,10,688 57,78,044
Current Tax Asset (Net) 10 36,98,839 28,77,480
Total Assets 84,26,80,082 89,02,00,115
II EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Equity
Equity Share capital 11 5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000
Other Equity 12 -11,38,77,740 -5,63,80,498
LIABILITIES
(1) Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 13 59,21,10,573 49,23,35,943
Provisions 14 1,96,100 1,27,90,414
(2) Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings - -
(ii) Trade Payables 15 27,37,13,989 28,71,56,439
(ili) Other financial liabilities 16 3,58,52,838 6,74,62,146
Other current liabilities 17 46,71,218 91,34,947
Provlisions 14 13.104 2,77,00,724
Total Equity and Liabilities B4,26,80, 082 89.02.,00,115

The accompanying notes form an integral part of financial stalements

As per our report of even date

For Girish Murthy & Kumar
Chartered Accountants

Firm registration number: 000934S

Ao 24

AV.Satish Kumar
Partner
Membership no.: 026526

Place: ‘\\e‘-\) De| h“
Date: ‘q‘—bl’- ol

f{l\'\mO_;l

Director
DIN - 07815847

e Al

Vimagl Prakash
Company Secretary

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

‘/ -
S-‘ % N .o
M.V.Srinivas Sa arayana .Y.S
Director CFO

DIN- 2477894




GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended March ,2018

Amounl in INR

Particulars

potes For the year ended For the year ended 31
31March 2018 March 2017
I|REVENUE
Revenue From Operations 18 24,12,594 1,50,97,084
Other Income 19 48.02.006 41,64,485
Total Revenue (I) 72,114,601 1,92,61,569
II|EXPENSES
Employee Benefit Exp - =
Finance Costs 20 6,77,48,891 6,06,64,950
Depreciation and amortization expense 21 24,12,594 1,50,97,084
Other Expenses 22 8,25,859 6,19,80,154
Total expenses (II) 7.09,87,344 13,77,42,188 |
I1I|Profit before exceptional items and tax (I-11) ~6,37,72,743 -11,84,80,619
IV|Exceptional Items = -
V|Profit/(loss) before tax (III-1V) -6,37,72,743 -11,84,80,619
VI|Tax expense:
(1). Current Tax - 62,02,640
(2). Deferred Tax 8,86,851 -2,35,96,546
VII|Profit/(loss) for the period (V-VI) -6,46.59,594 -10,10,86,713
VIII|Other Comprehensive Income .
IX|Total Comprehensive Income for the perlod (VII + -6,46,59,594 -10,10,86,713
VIII)
(Comprising Profit (Loss) and Other
CAarmnrahanciva Tnerame far tha narind)
X|Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic -12.93 -20.00
(2) Diluted -12.93 -20.00
Corporate Information about the Company 1
Summary ol significant accounting policles 2
The above noles form an inlegral part of the balance sheet. 3-29

The accompanying notes form an integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date

For Girish Murthy & Kumar
Chartered Accountants

Firm registration number: 000934S

v. QUL /0

AV.Satish Kumar

Partner

Membership no.: 026526
Place: W L) DEMY
Date: | 3 -0k -2018

Hight Paint 1V

45, Palace Road,
Bangalore-1

for and on behalf of for and on behalf of Board of Directors

—

m\nm/Q:,L

Thandaveswaran N.A
Director
DIN - 07815847

Afolae
Wrgljg:kashﬂ/

Company Secretary

S’S'| ‘1:‘\/ %=
M.V.Srinivas
Direclor

DIN- 2477894




GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2018

Amount in INR

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
A Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit / (loss) before tax -6,31,66,063 -11,84,80,619
Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows
Depreciation and amortisation 24,12,594 1,50,97,084
Unreallsed forelgn exchange loss - ~
Interest expenses 6,77,48,991 6,06,63,641
Interest Income -17,30,539
Finance income {including fair value change in financial instruments) -
Others
7,01,61,585 7,40,30,186
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 69,95,521 -4.44,50,433
Movements In working capltal : .
{Excluding Cash & Bank Balances)
Increase/(Decrease) In trade payables 2,55,74,928 -5,12,02,343
Increase/(Decrease) In Other Current liabllities -2,77,00,724 -32,23,421
Incroase/{Decrease) In Other Current Financlal assets
Increase/{Decrense) in Other Current Financial llabllities
Increasef{Decrease) In short term liabilities -6,51,90,201 5,77,17,778
Increasef{Decrease) in long term liabllities -
Increase/{ Decrease) In long term proviston -1,20,86,627 | -29,84,266
Increate/{ Decrease) in short term pravision -37,70,422
Tncrease/({ Decrease) in Trade recelvable -11,15,759 14,88,507
Inerease/(Decrease] In long term loans & advances 18,23,887 1,42,76,227
Increase/{ Decrease) In short term loans & advances -16,44,13,164 2,04,62,407
Increase/(Docreasa) In Other Current assets 24,91,85,923 -13,05,976
Increase/{ Decrease) In Current taxes -8,21,359 1,20,23,002
Increase/{Decrease) In Other Non current Asset ~59,64,147
~5,97,743 A0, 81,453 )
Cash Generated From Operations 62,98,278 -9,68,940
Income Tax -62,02,640
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) 62,98,278 -71,71,580
B Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
| Purchase of Non Current Investments -26,39,800 6,00,33,650
Purchase of fixed assets, including Intangible assets, CWIP and capital 53,118 -54,85,832
hdvances
Interest income 17,30,539
Redemption/maturity of fixed deposits (not forming part of cash and _ .
canh equivalents)
Net cash flow (used in) investing activities (B) =25.52.918 5,62,78,357
[ Met Cash Flow From Financing Aclivitles:
Proceeds from equity shares
Proceeds from long term borrowings 6,07,57,252 1,24,59,892
Repayment of long term borrowings -
Proceeds from short term borrowings -
Interest paid -6,77,48,991 -6,06,63,641
Net cash flow (used in) In financing activities { C) -69,91,719 -4,683,03,749
5] Net (decrease ) / In cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C) 9.03.028
Cash and cash cquivalents (Opening) 47,50,787 38,47,759
Cash and cash ecquivalents (Closing) 13,64,409 47,550,787
P_I_El Increase/(decrense] in cash & cash eﬂuiﬁ!cnl; 33.86.378 -9,03,028
1 Previous year's figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to confirm to current year classification.
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS | 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Cash on hand - .
Balances with banks - -
- on current accounts 13,64,409 47,50,787
- deposit accounts - -
Total cash and cash equlvaients 1 13,64, 409 47,50,787

The accompanylng notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date
For Girjsh Murthy & Kumar
Chartered Accountants
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GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED

Cash Flow disclosure for the year ended 31st March, 2018

Amount in INR

Non Cash Chang; |

SINo Partieulars 01-Apr-17 Cash flows Fair value cianges Others | 31-Mar-18

1 Long-term borrowings |
|- Loan amount from Group Company 39,35,00,000 8,55.17,378 . —— I 47,90,17.378
- Liability Component of PS I 9,88,35,943 = 1.42.57.252 . ~11,30,93,195
Total of Long term borrowings 49,23,35,943 8,55,17,378 1,42,57.252 - 59,21,10,573

2 Short-term borrowings - - 1 - | -




GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity (SOCIE) for the year ended 31st March, 2018

Amount in INR

Equity Share Equity Component | Equity Component
Particulars ! Retained earnings of Preference of Related party Total Equity

Capital L

Shares Loans

For the year ended March 31,2018
Asat April 01,2017 -21,88,55,204 11,10,45,741 5,14,28,965 -5,63,80,498
Profit /(loss) for the year -6,46,59,594 -6,46,59,594
Other comprehensive income -
Total comprehensive income -12,10,40,092
Deffered Tax(Asset) /Liability 71,62,352 71,62,352
AsatMarch 31,2018 -28,35,14,798 11,82,08,093 5,14,28,965 -11,38,77,740
For the year ended March 31,2017
As at April 01,2016 - -11,77,68,491 11,10,45,741 5,14,28,965 4,47,06,215
Profit /(loss) for the year -10,10,86,713 -10,10,86,713
Other comprehensive income =
Total comprehensive income -5,63,80,498
As at March 31,2017 - -21,88,55.204 11,10.45,741 5,14,2B,965 -5,63,80,498




GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED
Other Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2018

Amount in INR

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
-Equity component of Preference shares 7,50,11,398 7,50,11,398
-Equity component of Related Party Loans 3,47,40,295 3,47,40,295
Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per last financial statements -16,61,32,191 -6,50,45,478
Deffered Tax Liability on equity component 71,62,352
Amount Trf from DRR
Loss on Revaluation of Investment
Add: Net profit for the year -6,46,59,594 -10,10,86,713
Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss -22,36,29,433 -16,61,32,191
Other items of Comprehensive Income
Actuarial gain or losses - -
Total reserves and surplus -11,38,77,740 -5,63,80,498

45, Palace Road,
Bangalore-1




GMR Cerporate Affairs Private Limited

1 Corporate information
GMR Coporate Affairs Piivate Limited (‘GCAPL’ or ‘the Company’) is a private limited Company domiciled In India and Is incorporated under the provisions of the

Companies Act applicable in India. The company is wholly owned subsldiary of GMR Infrastructure Limited.The objective of the company to carry en business ol
providing corporate services Inculding the Infrastructure services to corporate office and other group companies

The reglstered office of the company Is located at 25/1, Skip House,Museum Road, Bangalore Karnataka - 560025, India.
Information on other related party relationships of the Company is provided in Note 26.

2 Significant Accounting Policles

1 Basis of preparation ‘

The finaneial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,
For alt periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2015, the Company prepared Its financlal statements in accordance with the accounting standards notified
under the section 133 of the Companfes Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Jndian GAAP)
The stand-alone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer
accounting policy regarding fnancial Instruments) which have been measured at fair value

The stand-alone financial statements are presented in INR and all values are rounded to the nearest Rupees, except when otherwise Indicated

2 Fixed Assets

21 Tangible assets
The Company regards the previous GAAP (Indin GAAP) cariying valuc as the deemed cost at the transition date, viz, 1 April 2015.
Fixed Assets are stated at acquisition cost less ac lated depreciation and cumulative Impalrment. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and

equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects If the recognition criterta are met.

Recognition:

The cast of an Item of property, plant and equipment shall be recognised as an asset If, and only If:

(a) itis probable that future economic benefits associated with the Item will flow to the entity; and

{b) the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at Intervals, Company depreclates them separately based on their specific useful lives,
Likewise, when a major Inspection is performed, Its cost i¢ recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as 3 replacement if the recognition criteria
are satisfied, All other repair and e costs are T d In profit or loss as incurred.

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use is included In the cost of the respective asset il the recognition criterla for a
provislon are met.

A revaluation surplus is recorded in OCI and credited to the asset revaluation surplus In equity. However, to the extent that it reverses a revaluation deficit of the same
asset previously recognised in profit or loss, the increase is recagnised in profit and loss. A revaluation deficit Is recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except to
the extent that it offsets an existing surplus on the same assét r Ised In the asset reval reserve.

(a) Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting ‘s monetary Items at rates different from those at which they were inltially
recorded during the year, or reported in previaus financial statements, are recognized as Income or as expenses in the year in which they arise

(b) Exchange differences pertaining to long term foreign currency loans obtained or re-financed on or before 31 March 2016:
Exchange differences on long-term forelgn currency monetary items relating to acquisition of depreciable assets are adjusted to the carrying cost of the assets and
depreciated over the balance life of the assets .

Exchange differences pertalning to long term forelgn currency loans obtained or re-financed on or after 1 April 2016:
The exchange differences pertalning ta long term foreign currency working capital loans obtained or re-financed on or after 1 April 2016 is tharged off or credjted to

profit & loss account under Ind AS.
Gains or losses arlsing from de-recognition of tangible assets are measured as the difference between the net disposable proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset

and are recognized In the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognlzed.

Further, When each major Inspection Is performed, Its cost Is recognised in the carrying amount of the item of property, plant and equipment as a replacement if the
recognition criteria are satisfied.

Any remaining carrying amount of the cost of the previous inspection fas distinct from physical parts) is derecognised.

Gpare parts are capitalized when they mecl the definition of PPE, i.e, when the company Intends to use these during more thana period of 12 months.

Depreclition on fixed assets is provided on stralght Jine method, up to the cost of the asset (net of residual value, in accotdance with the useful lives prescribed under
Schedule 1 to the Companies Act, 2013 which are as below:

- Plant and equipments 4-15 years
- Office equipments 5 years

- Furniture and fixtures 10 years

- Vehlcles 8-10 years

- Computers 3 years

Depreciation on additons Is being provided on a pro-rata basls from the date of such additlons. Similarly, depreciation on assets sold/disposed off during the year is
being provided up to the dates on which such assets are sold/di. d off. Madlflcation or ion to an exlsting asset, which Is of capital nature and which becomes
an Integral part thereof is depreciated prospectively over the remaining useful life ofthat asset.

Annual Review
The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if

appropriate.

2.2 Intangible assets and amortisation
Intangible assets comprise technical know how and computer software . Intanglble assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of
intangible assels acquired in an amalgamation In the nature of purchase is their fair value as at the date of llowing initlal recognlti ible assels
are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impalrment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may
be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation methad for an Intangible asset with a finite uscful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting
period. Changes in the expected useful life or the d pattern of c ion of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered te modify the
amantisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes In accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is
recognised in the statement of profit and Toss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and are recognised in Die sLatemnent of profit or loss when the asset is derccognised.

Computer software is being amortized over a period of 6 years on a straight line basis.
The above periads also represent the i d ic useful life of the respective intangible assels.

ce Road.
Bangalore-1




3 Current versus nonscurrent classification

The Company frresents assets and liabilities in the balince sheet Laged an current/ non-current classification. An asset is treated as current when itis:
3) Expected to be realised or Intended to be sold or consumed In normal operating wyele

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading

¢) Expected to bie reallsed within twelve months after the tuporting period, or

) Casli or cash equivalent uness restricted from beg exchanged or used to scttle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liabllity is current when:

a) It is expected to be scttled in normal operating cycle

b) Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading

¢) Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) There Is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
All other labilities as non-curient,

Deferred tax assets and Jiabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and theit realisation in cash and cash equivalents, The Company has identified twelve
months as Its operating cycle.

4 Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at cach reporung date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired, If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing
for an asset Is required, the company estimates the asset's recoverable amounL An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s orcashgenerating units’ (CGUs)
net selling pirtee and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined fer an individual asset, unless the asget does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets ar Company of azsets. When the carryinj; amount of an asset or CGU excerils its recoverahle amount, the asset Is consldired
impaired and Is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash lows are discounted to thelr present value using a pre—tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken Into account, if avallable. If no such
transactions can be ldcntified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly
traded c ies or other available fair value ind) s.

The Company bases its Impalrment csleulation on detafled budgets anil forecast calculations, which are prepared scparately for cach of the Company’s CGUs to which
the Individual aseéts are allocated, These budgets and forecast caleulations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is
Gleulated and applied to project future cash Nlows after the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by the most recent budgets/forecasts,
the Company extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an incyeasing rate can be Justified. In
any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the products, industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or for

the market in which the asset s used,
Impalrment losses of continuing operations, including impalrment on inventories, are recognlsed in the statement of profit and Joss, except for properties previously

revalued with the revaluation surplus taken to OCI. For such propertles, the impalrment is recognised in OCl up to the amount of any previous revaluation surplus,
After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrytng amount of the asset over Its remalning useful life.

For assets excluding goodwlll, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously recognised impairment losses
no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exlsts, the Company estimates the asset's or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss Is
reversed only If there has been a change In the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The
reversal is lmited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, ner exceed the carrylng amount that would have been determined,
net of depreciation, had no Impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or Joss unless the assetls
carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

5 Contingent Liahilities

A cantingent Hability is a possible ohligation that apises from past events whose edatance will be conlirmed by the seourrinee or non-peeurrence of one or more
wncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present sbligation that is not reconized because It Is not probabile that an sutfluw of resaurces will be
required to settle the obllgation. A contingent Ifabillty also arises In extremely rate cases where there b a lability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be
measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent llability but discloses its existence in the fi ial Conti asscts are only only
disclosed when It is proable that the econonilc benefits will flow to the entity.

6 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Comapny has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects
some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an Insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the
relmbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provislons are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability. When discounting is used, the increase In the provision due to the passage of time is recagnised as a finance cosL

7 Financial Instruments

Hight Point IV
5, Palace Road.

Bangalore-1

A finandial instrument is any cantract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financlal assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets ave recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financlal assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financlal asset, Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation
or convention In the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e, the date that the Company commits to purchase or scll the asset.

SFS Ihd AS Policles

Subsetjuent measurement

For purpuzes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

a, Debt instruments at amartised cost

b. Debt Instruments at fair value through other comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

. Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or lass (FVTPL)

&, Equity Instruments measured at fair value thyauglh other comprehensive incame (FVTOCH

frebt instruments st amortised cost: A ‘debt Instrument’ is mrasured at the amartised cost if both the following conditions are met:
a) The asset Is held within a buginiss mode! whose ohjective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flaws, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specilied dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and literest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the Company, After {nitial measuremient, such financial assels are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate (EIR) method.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking Into account any discount o premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation
is included in finance income In the profit or loss, The losses arising (rom impairment are recognised in the prafit or loss, This category generally applies to trade and

other receivables.
Debt instrument at FVTOCI: A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FYTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achicved both by collecling contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and
b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOC] category ave measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the
other comprehensive income (OC1). However, the Company recognizes Interest income, impairment Josses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the PEL On
derecognlition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCl Is reclassified from the equity Lo P&L. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt

instrument is reorted as interest income using the EIR method.
Debt Instrument at FVTPL: FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized

cost or as FVTOC], Is classifled as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOC! criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is
allowed only If doing so reduces or climinates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accaunting mismatch’). The Company has not designated
any debt instrument as at FVTPL. Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at falr value with all changes recognized In the P&L.

Equity i All equity i in scope of Ind AS 109 arc measured at fair value Equily instruments which are held for trading and contingent
consideration recognlsed by an acguirer in a business combination to which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL For all other equity instruments, the
Company may make an Irrevacable clection to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes In the fair value, The Company makes such clection on an
instrument-by-instrument basls. The classification is made on initial recognition and is Irrevocable,

If the company decides to classify an equity Instrument as at FYTOCI, then all falr value changes on the Instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the 0CI
There is no recycling of the amounts from OCl to P&L, even on sale of investment. lowever, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FYTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L




SFS Ind AS Policies
Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial

asgets and credit risk exponure:

a) Financlal asscts that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g, loans, debt securities, deposits, trade recelvables and bank balance

b) Financial assels that are deht instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI

¢) Lease receivables under Ind A5 17

d) Trade receivables or any contractual 1ight ta receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS
18

¢) Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL

f) Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL

The company fallows simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on;
3) Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and
b) Alt lease recclvables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 17

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes In credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime
ECLs at each 1eporting date, right lrom its initial recognition

For recognltion of Impairment loss on other financial asfels and risk exposure, the company determines that whether there has been a significant Increase in the credit
risk since Inftial recognitlon. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss, However, if credit risk has Increased
significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there Is no longer a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetdme ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of
the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL s the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to
receive (i, all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required to conslder:

a) All contractua) terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar optians) over the expected life of the financial instrument.
However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated rellably, then the entity is requived to use the remaining contractual term

of the financial instrument
b) Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms

ECL impairment lass allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L). This amount Is
reflected under the head ‘other expenses’ in the P&L, The balance sheet presentation for various flnandial instruments is described below:

a) Financial assets measured as at amortised cost, contractual revenue receivables and lease recelvables: ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e, as an integral part of the
measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-ofT criteria, the company does not reduce
impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount

b) Loan commitments and financtal guarantec contracts: ECL is presented as a provision in the balance sheet, L.e. as a liability.

) Debt instruments measured at FVTOCI: Since financial assets are already reflected at fair value, impairment allowance Is not further reduced from its value. Rather,
ECL amount |s presented as ‘accumulated impairment amount’ in the OCL

For assessing Increase In credit risk and impalrment loss, the company combines financial Instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the
oblectlve of facilitating an analysis that Is designed to enable slgnificant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis.

The company does not have any purchased or orlginated credit-impaired (POCI) flnancia) asscts, Le, fnancial assets which are credit impaired an purchase/
origination.

8 Forclgn currency transactions
The Company's inancial statements are presented in INR, which is alsa it's functional currency.
Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate prevalling on the date of the respective transactions between the functional currency and the foreign
currency,
Monetary forelgn currency asscts and liabilitics remaining unsettled at the Balance Sheet date are translated at the rates of exchange prevailing on that date. Gains /
losses arising on account of realisation / setement of foreign currency transactions and on translation of foreign currency assets and llabillties are recognized in the
Statement of Profitand Loss,
Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary Items or on reporting ‘s monetary items at rates different from those at which they were Initially recorded
during the year, or reported in previous financial statements, are recognized as Income or as expenses fn the year in which they arise,

Non- monetary ltems which are carried In terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the
transaction; and non-monetary items which are carried at falr value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency, are reported using the exchange
rates that existed when the values were determined.

The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value Is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or' loss on the change in fair value
of the ftem (i.e, translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised In OCl or profit or loss are also recognised In OCI or profit or loss,

recnertivelv)
(a) Any gains or losses arising duc to differences in exchange rates at the time of translation or settlement are accounted for in the Statement of Profit & Loss either

under the head foreign exchange fluctuation or Interest cost, as the case may be, except those relating to long-term foreign currency monetary items,

(b} Exchange differences pertaining to long term foreign currency loans obtalned or re-financed on or before 31 March 2016:

Exchange differences on long-term forelgn currency monetary items relating to acquisition of depreclable assets are adjusted to the carrying cost of the assets and
depreciated over the balance life of the assets . In ather cases, exchange differences are accumulated in a "Foreign Currency Monetary {tem Translation Difference
Account” and amortized over the balance period of such long-term forelgn currency monetary Item by recognitlon as income or expense in each of such periods,

Exchange differences pertaining to long term foreign currency loans obtalned or re-financed on or after 1 April 2016:
The exchange differonces pertaining to long term foreign currency working capital loans obtained or re-financed on or after 1 April 2016 is char ged off or credited to

profit & loss account under Ind AS

9 Financlal Habllities
Initial recognition and measurement N
Financial liabllities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives

designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financlal liabilitics include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings Induding bank overdralts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative
financlal instruments.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financal liabilitles depends on their classification, as described below: ,

Financial liabllities at fair value through profit or loss : Financial liabilltles at fair value through profit or loss include financial labilities held for trading and financia)
| desi t upon Initial 1 ition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabflities are classified as held for trading il they are Incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derlvative
financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments In hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109, Separated
embedded derlvatives are alsa classified as held for trading unless they are deslgnated as effective hedglng Instruments.Gains or losses on llabllities held for trading
are recognised in the profit or loss

Financial liabllities designated upon Initial recognition at falr value through profit or loss are designaled as such at the initial date of recognition, and only If the criteria
in Ind AS 109 are satisficd. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCL, These gains/
loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such
liability are recognised in the statement of profit or lass The company has nol deslgnated any flnancial liability as at fair value through profit and loss,

Loans and borrowings : This is the category most relevant to the comp After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured

at amortised cost using the EIR method, Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecagnised as well as through the EIR amortisation
process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking inte account any discount or premiuni on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation
isincluded as finance costs in the statement of proflt and loss This category generally applics Lo borrowings.

Derecognition
* Highl Point IV A financial liability Is derccognised when the obligation under the liability Is discharged or cancelled or cxpires. When an existing financlal labiliy is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing Hability are substanually modified, such an exchange or modification is
2|45, Palace Rﬂad, treated as the derecognition of the orlginal liabflity and the 1ecognition of a new lability. The difference in the 1espective canying amounts is recognised in the
Bangalore-1 / statement of profit o1 loss




Reclassification of financial assels

The company deterimines classifieation of financial assets and 1 oh Initial pition, After Initial re no rechiasification is made for finangdal apsets
which are equity instruments and linancial labilives. For financial assets which are debit inatruments. a reelansification bs made anty I thest b o change In the husiness
madel for managing those assety. Changes to the business mide) ard Expected to b Infrequant. The campany’s sealor managément determines change tn the business
model as @ fesult of external or internal changes which zte signilicant to the company's operations. Such changes ate evident 1o extormal parties. A change in the
business model occurs when the company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to ity operations, Il the company reclassifizs inangial assets,
it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the | diately next rey g period foll g the change in
business madel The Company dises niit restate any previpusly recognised gains, losses {Including impalrmint gains or Josses) or interest.

Offsetting of financlal Instruments
Financlal assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount Is reported in the consolldated balance shect il there Is a currently enforceable legal right to offset
the 1ecognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basls, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

10 Non Convertible preference shares

Non Convertible preference shares are separated into liability and equity components based on the terms of the contract

On issuance of the Non Convertible preference shares, the fair value of the liabillty component is determined using a market 1ate for an equivalent non-Non
Convertible instrument, This amount is classified as a financial liability measured at amortised cost (net of transaction costs) until it Is extinguished on conversion or

redemption,

The remainder of the praceeds is allocated ta the conversion option that is recagnised and included in equity since conversion uptlan meets Ind AS 32 critizria for fixed
to fixed classlfication. Transaction costs are deducted from equity, net of associated income tax. The carrying amount of the cunversion option is not rimeasured In
subsequent years.

Transaction costs are apportioned between the liability and equity components of the Non Converlible preference shares based on the allocation of proceeds to the
tiability and equity components when the instruments are Initlally recognised.

11 Cash and cash equivalenis

Cash and casli eguivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are
subject to an Insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents conslst of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank averdrafts
as they are considered an Integral part of the Company’s cash management.

12 Cash dividend and non-cash distribution to equity holders of the parent

The Company recagnises allabllity to make tash or nan-cash distributions to equilty holders of the parent when the distriliution is autharised and the distribution 15 no
longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate laws in India, a diztribution is authurlsed when It is ajiy il by the shareholders, A correspundi
amount Is recognised directly in equity.

Non-cash distributions are measured at the fair value of the assets to be distributed with falr value re-measurement recognised directly in equity.

Upon distribution of non-cash assets, any difference between the carrying amount of the liability and the carrying amount of the assets distributed Is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

13 Fair value measurement

14 Revenue

The Company measures financlal Instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date. .

Fair value is the price that would be recelved to sell an asset or pald to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:
a) In the principal market for the asset or llabllity, or

b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accesslble by the company.

The fair value of an asset or a liabllity is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their cconomic best Interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes Into account a market participant’s abllity to generate economic benefits by using the asset in Its highest and
best use or by selling It to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

Thye Company uses valuation technigues that are apprajiriate In the cir and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use

of relevant observable [nputs and minimising the use of unchservable Inputs.

All assets and llabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed In the financlal statements are categorised within the {alr value hlerarchy, described as follows,
based on the lowest level input that Is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices In active markets [or Identical assets or llabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that Is significant to the fair value measurement Is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basls, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels
in the hlerarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level tnput that [s slgnificant to the falr value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting
period,

recognition

Hevenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardiess of
when the payment is belng made. Revenue Is measured at the fair value of the consideration recelved or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of
payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government. The Company has concluded that it is the principal In all of its revenue arrangements
since it is the primary obligor in all the revenue arrangements.

Based on the Educational Materlal on Ind AS 18 issued by the [CAl, the Company has assumed that recovery of excise duty/service tax flows Lo the Company on its own

account,
The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

Interest income: For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through profit & loss, interest income is recorded using the effective
Interest rate (E1R). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the extimated future cach payments or receipts over the expected Jife of the financial instrument or a shorter
periud, whate appropriate, to the grots carrying amount of the financinl asset or 1o the amortived cost of a fmancial Hability, When caloulating the ellective Interest
rate, thie Company estimates the expected et Mows by considering all the contractual tevms of the finaneial fnutrumeant hut dued not conslder the dpectéd credit
losses Intorest income Is included In linance inedme in the statement of profit and loee.

Dividends: Revenue is recognised when the Company’s right to recelve the payment is eatablished, which s generally wehet shareholders spprnve Uie dividend

15 Taxes onincome

15.1

*
<2\45. Palace Roagd,
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Current income tax
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax.

Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be pald to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authoritles, The tax rates and tax laws used
to comjite the amount are those that are enacted or substantjvely ¢nacted, at the reporting date.

Mipsinim Alternate Tax ('MAT') paid in a year is chargedl to the atatement of profit and loxs as current tax. The entities in the Group recognises MAT credit avallable as
an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the entitles in the Group will pay naritial income tax during the specified period, e, the period for
which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the entitizs in the Group recopnises MAT credit as an assetin accordance with the Guidance
Note on ‘A Tng for Crodit Avallable in respect of Mini Al ive Tax' under IT Act, the sald assct Is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and
loss and shown as “MAT credit entitiziient.” The entities in the firoup reviews the “MAT credit entitlement” asset at each repurting date and writes down the asset to
the extent the entities In the Group does not have convincing evidence that It will pay normal tax during the specifled period.

Current mncome tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss Is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or I equity). Current
1ax ltems are recognised In correlation to the underlylng transaction either in OC! or directly in equity. M periodically eval positi taken In the kax
returns with respect to sltuations In which applicable tax regulations are subject to Interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.




15.2

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of asscts and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial

reporting purpases at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilitics are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

) When the deferred tax Hialiility arises [rom the inltial recognition of goadwill or an asset or lability In a transaction that Is not a business combination and, at the
1ime of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable prafit or losy

b) In respect of taxable temporary differences lated with i in subsidiaries, associates and Interests in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of
the temporary differences can be cantrolled and it Is probable that Lhe temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax

credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

a) When the deferred tax asset relating ta the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects nelther the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

b) In respect of deductible tempurary differences associated with investments in subisidiaries, agsoclates and Interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are
recognised only to the extent that |t iz probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the fareseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilised

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it Is no longer probable that sufficlent taxable proflt will
be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to
the extent that It has become probable that future taxable profits wil) allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liabillty is settled, based on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss Is (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred \ax items are recognised in correlation
to the underlying transaction either In OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off curTent tax assets against current tax llabilities and the deferred
taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Tax beneflts acquired as part of a business combination, but not satisfying the criteria for separate recognition at that date, are recognised subsequently If new
Information about facts and circumstances change. Acquired deferred tax benefits recognised within the measurement period reduce goodwill related to that
acquisition if they result from new information obtained about facts and circumstances exlsting at the acquisition date. Il the carrying amount of goodwill is zero, any
remaining deferred tax benefits are recognised in OCI/ capital reserve depending on the principle explained for bargain purchase gains. All other acquired tax benefits
realised are recognised In profit or loss.

16 Relirement and other Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefits and defined contributlon plans.
All employee benefits payable/avallable within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term employee benefits, Benefits such as salarles, wages
and bonus etc,are recognised in the statement of profit and loss In the period in which the employee renders the related service.
Retlrement benefit In the form of provident fund Is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the
provident fund.
The Company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as

diture, when an employee renders the related service, If the contribution payable to the scheme for service recelved before the reporting date exceeds the
contribution already pald, the deficit payable to the scheme Is recognlzed as a liability after deducting the contribution already pald. If the contrlbution already paid
exceeds the contribution due forsservices recelved before the balance shect dale, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to,
for example. a reduction in future pavment or a cash refund.
Compensated absences
Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utillzed within the next 12 months, is treated as short—term employee benefit. The company measures the expected cost of
such absences as the addItional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date,
The company treats accumulated leave expected to be carrled forward beyond twelve months, as long—term employee benellt for measurement purposes. Such
long—term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the year—end. Actuarial gains/losses
are diately taken to the sta of profit and loss and are not deferred. The company presents the leave as a current liability In the balance sheet, to the extent
It does not have an unconditional right to defer its settiement for 12 months after the reporting date. Where company has the unconditional legal and contractual right
to defer the settlement for a perfod beyond 12 months, the same Is presented as non—current liability.

Gratulty

Gratulty is a defined benefit scheme. The cast of providing benefits under the scheme is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation under projected unit credit
{PUC) method.

The company recognizes termination benefit as a liability and an expense when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it Is probable that an
outflow . of resources embodying economic benefits witl be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. if the
termination benefits fall due more than 12 months after the balance sheet date, they are measured at present value of future cash flows using the discount rate
determined by reference to market * vields at the balance sheet date on government bonds.

Remeasurements

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial galns and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included In net interest on the net defined benefit liability
and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit Hablity), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCl in the period in which they occur, R ements are not reclassified to profit or loss In subsequent
periods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:
» The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
» The date that the Group recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated bv anplvine the discount rate to the net defined benefit liabilit or asser.

18 Earning pershare

Hight Point IV
45, Palace Rodd,
Bangalore-1

Basic Earnings Per Share ls calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period atiributable lo equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity

shares outstanding during the perlod.
For the purpose of calculating Diluted Eaynings Per Share, the net profit or foss for the period attributable to equity sharcholders and the weighted average number of

shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.




GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED

2017-18

Note - 3. Property, plant and equipment

Amountin INR

n " Capital
Particulars Eeacehold Flectxlcnl Fittings Vehicles Tl (D13 Office equipment | Computers wol;kln Total
Improvements (owned) fixtures
progress
Cost
Deemed cost as at 01.04.2016 9 10,88,934 14,385 17,57.227 204 30 - 28,60,789
Additions 53.30,590 = = ) 1,00,590 54,652 - 54,85,832
Disposals - - - * - - - -
Adjustments - - - - - - - -
As at 31.03.2017 53,30,599 10,88,934 14,385 17,57,227 1,00,794 54,682 - 83,46,621
Additions 53,118 = 53,118
Disposals . - = - - = - -
As at31.03.2018 53,30,599 10,88,934 14,385 17,57,227 1,00,794 1,07,800 - 83,99,739
Depreciation
Asat 01.04.16 = 2,17,785 2,432 351,418 = - - 571,635
Charpe for the year 17,80,549 2,17,785 2,432 3,51,418 14,638 5,190 - 23,72,012
Deductions - - - - - - -
As at 31.03.2017 17,80,549 4,35,570 4,864 7,02,836 14,638 5,190 - 29,43,647
Charge for the period 17,86,127 2,17,785 2431 3,51,418 20,122 34,711 = 24,12,594 |
Deductions . . - . . G . -
As at31.03.2018 35,66,676 6,53,355 7,295 10,54,254 34,760 39,901 - 53,56,241
Net block
As at 31.03.2018 17,63,923 4,35,579 7,090 7,02,973 66,034 67,899 - 30,43,498
Asat31.03.2017 35,50,049 6,53,364 9,521 10,54,391 86,157 49,492 - 54,02,974




GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED

2017-18

Note -4. Intangible Assets

Amount in INR

Particulars

Software

Total

Gross block

As at 31.03.2016
Additions
Disposals

As at31.03.2017
Additions
Disposals
Asat31.03.2018

Amortization

As at 1.04.2016
Charge for the year
Disposals

As at31.03.2017
Charge for the year
Disposals

As at31.03.2018

Net block

As at 31.03.2018
As at31.03.2017
As at 31.03.2016

1,27,25,072
1,27,25,072

1,27,25,072

1,27,25,072

1,27,25,072

1,27,25,072

1,27,25,072

1,27,25,072
1,27,25,072

1,27,25,072

1,27,25,072

1,27,25,072

1,27,25,072

1,27,25,072

J502,
Hight Point IV
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GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2018

Note -4. Financial assets

A. Investments

Amountin INR

Long Term i ShortTerm
A 31-Mar-18 ~ 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-18 | ' 31-Mar-17
Investments at cost
Unquoted equity shares
Investment in subsidiaries =
GMR Business Processes and Services Private Limited 1,00,000 1,00,000 -
GMR SEZ Infra Services Private Limited 5,00,000 5,00,000 -
Investment in others
Infrastructure Resurrection Fund 18,81,78,750 18,99,58,950 -
Infrastructure Project Development Capital 14,99,80,000 14,55,60.000 . -
Tatal Investments 33,87,58,750 33,61,18,950
Note -4
B. Loans & Advance Amounts in INR
Long Term Short Term
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Carried at amortised cost
Loan to Related Party 8,27,78,205 8,27,78,205
Unsecured, considered good/Security deposit 1,54,25,000 20,05,08,262
Loans & Advances to Employees 5.77,000 24,00,887 3,79,672 30,38,583
Advances Recoverable in Cash or Kind
Balances with Government
Total Loans & Advances 8,33,55,205 8,51,79,092 1,58,04,671 20,35,46,845
Note -9. Other Financial Assets Amounts in INR
Long Term Short Term
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Carried at amortised cost
Other Loans and Advances - Unsecured considered good
Related Parties 37,74,76,305 24,44,64,168
Total - = 37.74.76,305 24,44,64,168




GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2018
Note - 5 Other assets

Amounts in INR

Long Term Short Term
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Capital advance : - - -
Other advances - 11,40,610

Less: provision for doubtful advances - - : -
Advance to suppliers = 8,77,630 33,13,907
(4) s - 8,77,630 44,54,517
Prepaid expenses 4,94,583 1,56,638 2,35.441
Balances with Statutory / Government Authorities - - 81,64,399 10,76,066
Interest Accrued -NSC - 12,020 12,020

Advance Recoverable in cash or kind from related - -
Parties (B} 4,94,583 - 83,33,057 13,23,527
Total other assets (A+B) 4,94,583 = 92,10,687 57,78,044




GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED

Deferred tax (liability)/ asset comprises mainly of the following:

Note- 6 , Deferred Tax

S.No. Particulars March 31,2018 | March 31,2017
Amount (Rs.) | Amount (Rs.)
Deferred tax liability :
1 |Depreciation - 13,22,145.53
7 |Others 2,88,71,893 3,60,34,343
2,88,71,893 3,73,56,488
Deferred tax asset:
1 |Depreciation 24,76,765 -
7 |Others 3,35,60,695 3,82,46,457
3,60,37,460 3,82,46,457
Net deferred tax assets/( liabilities) 71,65,568 8,89,969

Reconciliations of net deferred tax liabilities / (assets)
Opening balance as at beginning of the year

Tax income/(expense) during the period recognised in profit or los
Tax income/(expense) during the period recognised in OCI

(7]

Closing balance as at March 31. 2018

it

The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off
current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

Deferred tax asset has not been recognised on unabsorbed losses on the grounds of prudence in view
of the management's assessment of future profitability. The Company has recognised deferred tax
asset on unabsorbed depreciation and carried forward losses only to the extent of deferred tax liability.
As the timing differences are originating and reversing within the tax holiday period under the
provisions of section 80-IA of the IT Act, deferred tax has not been recognised.

45, Palace Road,
Bangalore-1




GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2018

Note - 7.Trade receivables

Amounts in INR

I 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Trade receivables

Secured, considered good*

Related parties ' % -

Others - -

Unsecured, considered good

Related parties 2,307,566 1,191,807

Others R : N

Less: Allowances for doubtful receivables B .
Total 2,307,566 1,_23_1,3-07_

* Trade receivables are non intrest bearings.




GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2018

Note - 8 'Cash and Cash Equivalent

Amounts in INR

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Cash and cash equivalents
-Cash on hand
-Deposits with original maturity of less than three months - -
-Balances with Banks - -
-In current accounts

Non-Current bank balance (Margin Money Deposits) with more than 3months but
less than 12 monthsmaturity ) )

Total - -

31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Balances with banks:
- On current accounts 13,64,409 47,50,787
- Deposits with original maturity of less than three months - -
--Cheques/ drafts on hand - -
Cash on hand - -
Cash at bank and short term deposits attributable to discontinued operations - -
(note 21)

Total 13,64,409 47,50,787
Less — Bank overdraft (note 14) - -

Total 13,64,409 47,50,787




GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2018

Note -11. Share Capital

Amaunts in INR

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Authorised :
1,50,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs.10/-each 15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000
50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ Each 5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000
Issue
50,00,000(31st March 2017: 50,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- Each Fully paid 5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000
Subscribed and Paid-up
50,00,000(31st March 2017: 50,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- Each Fully paid 5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000
Total 5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000
a, Reconciliation of Shares Outstanding at the beginning and end of the reporting vear
Equity Shares [ 2 31-Mar-18" 31-Mar-17 -
In Numbers Amounts in INR In Numbers Amounts in INR
At the bepinning of the year 50,00.000 5,00,00,000 50.00,000 5,00.00,000
Issued during the vear s - : .
Outstanding at the end of the year 50,00,000 5,00,00,000 50,00,000 5,00,00,000
Equity component of convertlble preference shares 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
In Numbers Amounts in INR In Numbers Amounts in INR
At the beginning of the yeur 15,00,000 11,1045,741 15,00,000 11,10,45,741
Issued during the year - E E .
Outstanding at the end of the year 15,00,000 11,10,45,741 15,00,000 11,10,45,741

b. Termis/Rights Attached to equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs 10 per share. Each holder of eguity s!

hares is entitled to one vote per share. The shareholders of the company cannot

directly or indirectly transfer the shares without prior approval of the other parties (except to their affiliates) during the lock in period of five years commencing from Aug 19,2011. In the event
of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in

proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

¢. Terms/ rights attached to preference shares

The Non cumulative Redeemable preference shares of Rs. 10 each carry a cumulative dividend of 8% per annum. Each holder of preference shares is entitled to preferential Dividend and

preferrential distribution on liquidation of company.

If the Non cumulative preference share holders does not exercise the conversion option, all of them are redeemable at the end of tenth year from the date of issue. In the event of liquidation, the
company before redemption of non-cumulative preference shares, the holders will have priority over equity shares in the payment of dividend and repayment of capital

d. Shares held by halding fulitmate holding compan

olding company and for their subsidiaries/associates,

31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Name of Shareliolder No. of Shares held Amount No. of Shares held Amount
GMI Infrastructure Limited 50.00,000 5,00.00,000 50,00,000 5.00,00,000
i 50,00,000 5,00,00,000 50.00.000 5,00,00,000
e, Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of equity shares in the Company
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Name of Sharcholder No. of Shares held % Holding In Class d % Holding In Class
GMIL Infrastructure Limited 50.00.000 100.00% 50.00.000 100.00%
50,00,000 100.00% 50,00,000 100.00%:

As per records of the Company including its register of share holders/members and other declarations received from share holders regarding beneficial interest, the abave share holding

represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

A
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GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2018

Note - 12. Other Equity
Amounts in INR

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per last financial statements -5,63,80,498 4,47,06,215
-Equity component of Preference shares -

-Equity component of Related Party Loans

Deffered Tax(Asset)/Liability 71,62,352

Amount Trf from DRR

Loss on Revaluation of Investment

Add: Net profit for the year -6,46,59,594 -10,10,86,713
Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss -11,38,77,740 -5,63,80,498

Other items of Comprehensive Income
Actuarial gain or losses -

Total reserves and surplus -11,38,77,740 -5,63,80,498.00




GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2018
Note- 13 .Flnandial liabilities - Borrowlngs
Ampunts in INR
Non - Current Current

1
Barticulrs 31-03-2018 31-03-2017 31-03-2018 31-03-2017

Term loan

From Financial Institution:

From Bank:

Secured Rorrowings
|Short Térm Loans from Banks: =
Cash credit

Working Capital Demand Loan

Short term loans

Dehentures

Unsecured Borrowings

Loan from Group Company
Liability component of compound financlal instrument

47,90,17,378 39,35,00,000 .

11,30,93,195 9.88.35,943 = =

Convertible preforence shares [unsecured)
Total 59,21,10.573 49.23,35.943 - =

1. Long term loans from related parties (unsecured) carries Interest at 12.25% p.a . The loan period Is 27th Apr'17 to 26th Apr 2020 as per the agreement dt. 27th Apr 2017.
However, The Loan aggrement has been Novated to GMR Aerostructure Service Limlted with effect from 31.03.2018 with no change in Terms and Conditions.

Hight
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GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2018

Note -14. Provisions (Current and Non-Current)

Amounts in INR

Long-term Short-term
31-03-2018 31-03-2017 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for Leave Encashment 1,96,100 71,99,637 13,104 61,63,646
Provision for other Employee benefit - 356,133
Provision for Gratuity : 55,90,777 2,11,80,945
Total 1,96,100 1,27,90,414 13,104 2,77,00,724




GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2018
Neto - 16. Other Financial Liabilities

Amounts in INR

Non Current Current

31-03-2018 31-03-2017 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Other financial liabilities at amortised cost
Security Deposits -
Interest accrued and due on borrowings - - 5,25,43,069
Current maturities of finance lease obligation - - -
Payable for Expenses-Non trade Payable - - 3,57,81,542 1,29,06,865
Amount Payable to Employees s 71,296 20,12,212
Total ether financial liabilities at amortised cost - - 3,58,52,838 6,74,62,146
Total other financial liabilities - - 3,58,52,838 6,74,62,146
Break up of financial liabilities carried at amortised cost Amounts in INR

31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Non Current Current Non Current | = Current
At amortised cost
Borrowings - = -
Trade Payables > - = -
Other financial liabilities - 3.58,52,838 - 6,74,62,146
Total financial liabilities - 3,58,52,838 - 6,74,62,146




GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2018
Note -17. Financial liabilities - Trade payables

Amountsin INR

Particulars 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Trade Payable
- Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises - -
- Related parties 27,37,13,989 28,71,56,439
- Others
TOTAL 27,37,13,989 28,71,56,439

4582
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GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2018
Note 17.Other Liabilities

Amopunt in INR

Non Current Current
31-03-2018 | 31-03-2017 | 31-03-2018 | 31-03-2017

Statutory liabilities

Provident fund payable - -

GST Payable - - 6,97,135 -

Tax deducted at source/Tax Collected at source payable - - 39,46,641 82,55,517

Others Statutory Dues - - 27,442 8,79,430
Total - - 46,71,218 91,34,947




GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financijal Statements as at 31st March 2018

Note - 18. Revenue From Operations
Breakup of "Revenue From Operations” in profit and loss is as follows:

Amounts in INR

Year Ended Year Ended

Revenue from operations 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Revenue from Services/Other Operating Rev 24,12,594 1,50,97,084
Total 24,12,594 1,50,97,084

Hight
45, Palace Road,
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GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2018

Note - 19.0ther income
Amounts in INR

Year Ended Year Ended
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Other income
Government grants - -
Gain on Foreign Exchange Flutuations
Other Non Operating Income 62,206 2,08,946
Rental Income 21,00,000 22,25,000
Interest on: (Note A)
Bank deposits - =
Others - It Refund,RD/NSC - 17,30,539
Fair Value Profit on Financial Instrument 26,39,800 =
Total 48,02,006 41,64,484




GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2018

Note - 20. Finance Costs

Amounts in INR

Year Ended Year Ended
31-Mar-18 + 31-Mar-17
Interest expense:
Interest and finance charges on financial liabilities - -
not at fair value through profit or loss
Bank charges - 1,309
Other Financial Liability 5,34,91,729 6,06,63,641
Finance Charge- Notional Int. 1,42,57,162
Total 6,77,48,891 6,06,64,950

Highl Paint IV

5, Palace Road,
Bangalore-1




GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2018

Note -21. Depreciation and amortization expense

Amounts in INR

Year Ended Year Ended
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Depreciation of tangible assets (note 3) 212504 2372012
Amortization of intangible assets (note - 1,27,25,072
4)
24,12,594 1,50,97,084




GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2018

Note -22. Other expenses

Amounts in INR

Year Ended Year Ended
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Rent 6,00,000 6,03,001
Rates and taxes 16,637 36,260
Repairs and maintenance -
i) Plant & Machinery -
ii) Buildings =
iii) Others 0 1,28,633
Legal and Professional fees -
Directors' sitting fee 1,00,250 2,01,000
Payments to Auditors:
- Audit Fee 75,000 1,70,500
- Tax audit fees 25,125
- Other Services 30,377 1,46,788
- Reimbursement of expenses
Foreign Exchange Loss 3,595 - 34,329
Fairvalue loss on Financial Instruments 6,05,33,650
Business Promotion expenses -
Printing & Stationary -
Bad Debts/ Manpower 0
Other Exp- Trav /Emp 1
Transit In House Exp s
Int on Serv tax Delayed Payment -
Membership Club 1,00,868

Total 8,25,859 6,19,80,154

|"Expenses are net off Rs 10.31 crs cross charged to Group Entities .




GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2018
Employee Benefits Expense

Amounts in INR

Year Ended

Year Ended

31-Dec-18

31-Mar-17

Salaries, wages and bonus*
Contribution to provident and other
funds*

Gratuity expenses*

Staff welfare expenses*

*Employee Benefits expenses are net off Rs 5.17 crs cross charged to Group Entities .

Highl Point Iv
45, Palace Road, o




GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2018

Note -23. .

Significant accounting judgements. estimates and assumptions

ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared.
Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the company. Such changes are
reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Taxes
Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax lossesto the extent that it is probable that taxable

profit will be available against which the lossescan be utilised. Significant management judgement is
required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely
timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.
Contingencies

Contingent liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims against the
Company, including legal, contractor, land access and other claims. By their nature, contingencies will
be resolved only when one or more uncertain future events occur or fail to occur. The assessment of the
existence, and potential quantum, of contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant
judgement and the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future events.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments When the fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured basedon quoted prices in active markets,
their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these
models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of

sindacmanl ie raanirad in actahliching fair ualinas hadaamante ineluda cancidaratinne af inmite eneh ae




GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2018
Note - 24. Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the parent by the weighted average
number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the parent (after adjusting for interest on the

convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average
number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:
Amounts in INR

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar:17
Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent

Continuing operations -6,46,59,594.31 -10,10,86,713.02
Discontinued operation - -

Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent for basic earnings -
Interest on convertible preference shares -
Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent adjusted for the effect of dilution -

Weighted Average number of equity shares used for computing Earning Per Share (Basic) 5,00,000.00 5,00,000.00

Effect of dilution: -
Convertible preference shares -
Weighted average number of Equity shares adjusted for the effect of dilution b -

Earning Per Share (Basic) (Rs) -129.32 -202.17
Earning Per Share (Diluted} (Rs) -129.32 -202.17
Face value per share (Rs) 10 10




GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2018
Note - 25.Falr value measurements

The carrying value of financial instruments by categoties is as follows:

Amount in INE
As ot March 31, 2018 As atMarch 31, 2017
CLEL T At Cost Rl e el At Amortised Cost At Cost Faifyaluethrough At Amortised Cost
profit or loss profit or loss

Financlal assets
Cash and cash cquivalents 13,64,409 47,550,787
{Imvestmients 6,00,000 33,81,58,750 6,00,000 33,55,18,950
Trade Recelvables 23,07,566 11,91,807
loang & Advances 9,91,59,876 28,87,25,937
Othet Financial Asscts 37,74,76,305 24,44,64,168
Total 6,00,000 33,81,58,750 48,03,08,156 6,00,000 33,55,16,950 53,91,32,699
Finandal llabllities
Borrowings 59,21,10,573 49,23,35,943
Trade payables 27,37,13,989 28,71,56,439
Other financial liabilitles 3,58,52,838 6,74,62,146
Total - - 90,16,77,400 . - 84,69,54,528
A ion used In ing the fair values

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is Included at the amount at which the Instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction
between willing partles, other than in a forced or liquldation sale.

» Lang-term fixed-rate and variable-rate reculvables/borrewings are evaluated by the Group based on parameters such as interest rates, specific country risk factors,
Individual creditworthiness of the custemar and the risk characteristics of the financed project. Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken into account for the
cxpected credit losses of these recelvaliles.

» The fair vajues of the quoted notes ahd bonds are based on price quotations at the reporting date. The fair value of unquoted Instruments, joans from banks and other
financlal llabllities, obiigations under finance leases, as well as othif non-current fNnanclal Nabllitles s estimated by diseounting future cash flows using rates currently
avallable for debt g similar terms, credit risk and remaining maturities. In addition to being s=nsitive to a reasonably possible change in the forecast cash flows or the
discount rate, the falr valie of the equity instruments is olso sengitive to a reasonably posaible change In the growth rates. The valustion requires management Lo
uselinobservable inputs In the model, of which the significant unobservable inputs sre disclosed in the tables below. Manog gutarly o range of
reagsonably possible alternatives for those significant unebserable inputs and determines their impact on the tatal falr valie.

» Tha falr values of the unguoted equity shares have been estimated using a DCF m+B26adel. The valuation requires management to make cartain assumptians sbout
the model inputs, Including farecast cash flows, discount rate, credit tisk and velatility. The probabilities of thi various estimates within the range can be reasanably
assessod and are used in management's estimate of falr value for these unquated equity Investments.

» The fair values of the temaining FYTOC financlal pasets are derived from guoted market priees In active markets,

= The Group enters Ihto derivative financial indtrurments: with varlous counterparties, princlpally financial Institutions with Investment grade credit ratings. Interest rate
swaps, forelgn exchonge forward contracts and enmmuodity forward contracts are vilued using valuation technigues, which employs the use of market observable inputs.
This maost 1 iy applled val e Inthide forward pricing and swap models, using present value calculations. The models Incorporate various inputs
Including the credit quality of counterparties, foreign exchange <pot and forward rites, yield curves of the respective currencles, currency basis spreads between the
respective currencies, Interest rate curves and forward rote curves of the underlying commodity. All derivative contracts’are fully cash collateralised, thereby eliminating
both colnterparty and the Group's own non-performance risk, As at 31 March 2016, the marked-to-market value of derlvative asset positions Is net of a credit valuation
adjustment attributable to dervitive counterparty default risk, The changes In counterparty credit risk had no materal effect on the hedge effectiveness assessment for
durivatives deslg in hedge relationships and ether financial instryments recegnised at falr value. .

» Embedded foreign currency and dlty derivati are i to the foreign currency forward contracts and commodity derlvatives. The embedded
derivatives are eammodity and forelgn currency forward contracts which ate separated from long-term sales contracts where the transactlon currency differs from the
functional currencies of the invelvet parties. However, as these contracts are not collateralised, the Group also takes Into account the counterparties’ credit risks (for the
embedded derlvative assets) or the Group’s own nen-performance risk (for the embedded derivative liabillties) and includes a credit valuation adjustment or debit value
adjustment, as appropriate by assessing the maximum credit exposure and taking into account market-based inputs concerning probabllities of default and loss glven

Fair value hierarchy

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company's assets and liabillties.

As at March 11, 2000 Az at March 31,2017
Particulars . Fair value Fair valoe
[« Cai
ArTying amount Levell Level2 Lewvel 3 rrying amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial asscts
Cash and cash equivalents 13,64,409 13,64,409 47,50,787 47,50,787
Investments 33,87,58,750 33,87,58,750 33,61,16,950 33,61,18,950
Trade recelvables 23,07,566 23,07,566 11,91,807 11,91,807
Loans 9,91,59,876 9,91,59.876 28,87,25,937 28,87,25,937
Other financials assets 37,74,76,305 37,74,76,305 24,44,64,168 24,44,64,168

81,90,66,906 - - 81,90,66,906 87,52,51,649 % - 87,52,51,619
Financial liabMitics
Borrowings 59,21,10,573 59,21,10,573 49,23,35,943 49,23,35,943
Trade payables 27,37,13,989 27,37,13,989 28B,71,56,439 28,71,56,439
Other financial liabilities 3,58,52.838 3.58,52,838 A, 146 674,623,146

90,16,77,400 - . 90,16,77,400 B4,69,54,528 . - 4,69,54,528

Notes;

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unagjusted) inactive markets for identical assets i liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date.
Level 2 Inputs are {npmits other than guated prices Inchuled within level 1 that are ghiervable for the asset or liability, either directly or Indirectly.
Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Hight Point IV
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GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2018
NOTE - 26.Financial Management

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company’s principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and barrowings, trade and uther payables. The main
purpuse of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company's operations and to provi dee puarintees to suppart its aperations, The
Company's principal finaticial assets include Inans, trade and other recelvables, and cash and cash equivalonts that devive directly from its
operations. The Compiany also holds FVTFPL investments.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit fisk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior t oversees the management of these
risks. The Company's senior I is supported by a financial risk committee that advises on financial risks and the appropriate
fimancial vish governance frameworik for the Company, The financial risk committee provides & to the Company's senlor

that the Company’s financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and pracodures and that Anancial risks are Identified,
measured and managed In accordance with the Company's policles and risk vbjectives. All derivative activities far risk management purposes
are carried out by spocialist teami that have the apprepriate skills, experience and supervision. Itis the Company's policy that na trading in
derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken, The Huard of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of thuse risks,
which are summarised below.

Market Risk

The sensitivity analyses have been prepared on the basls that the amisunt of net debt, the ratio-of fixed to floating interest rates of the debt and
derivativas, if any, and the proportion of financial Instruments in fare|gh currencles are all constant and on the basis of hedge designations in
place at 31 March 2018,

The analyses exclude the impact of movements in market variables on: the carrying values of gratulty and other post-retirement obligations;
provisions; and the non-financial assets and liabilities of foreign operations,

The following assumptions have been made in calculating the sensidvity analyses:
» The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item Is the ¢ffect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. This is based on the
fInancial assets and financial liabilities held at 31 March 2018 and 31 March 2017.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest
rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term debt obligations
with Noating interest rates.

The Company tuatiajies its |nterest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings. To manage this, the
Company enters into interest rate swaps, in which it agrees to exchange, at specified Intervals, the dilference betwein fixed and variable rate
interest amounts calculated by reference to an agreed-upon notional principal amount.

Interest rate sensitivity

The following table d ates the vity taar bly possible change [n interest rates an that partlon of 16ans and borrawings
alfected With all other varialiles held constant, the Company’s profit before tax s affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as
follows:

Amount in INR
Increase/ |Effect of  profit
decrease |before tax

March 31,2018 in  basls
polnts*
Long Term Borrowing with Floating Rate of Interest
+50 .
-50

Amount in INR
Increase/ |Effect  of  profiy
decrease |before tax**

March 31,2017
in laasis
pointy
Long Term Borrowing with Floating Rate of Interest
+50 19,67,500,00
-50 19,67.500,00
Credit Risk
Trade receivables- Customer credlt risk is managed by cach business unit subject to the Company's established policy, procedures and control relating to
credit risk CredIt qualtty of a customer Is assessed based on an extensive credit rating scorecard and Individual credit Yimits are defined

in accordance with this assessmenL Outstanding customer recelvables are regularly monitored.

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an Indlvitial hasls for major cllemt= In addition, a large nimiber of minor receivables are

C dintoh C and d for iImpairment collgetlvely. The talculation Is based on exchange losses historical data. The maximum
exposure to credit risk at the reporting date Is the carrying value of each class of financial assels disclosed in Note 7,

Finanicial instriments and cush deposits- Credit risk from balonces with bartks and financial institutions s managed by the Company's treasiry degartment in
secordance with the Commpany’s palicy, Investments of surplus funds ave made only with approved cpunterparties and within eredit limbts assigned to cach
counbirparty. Counterparty cred|t limits ace reviewed by the Company's Buard of Directors on on annual bayis, ond may be updated throughou the year subject
t apprreal of the Company’s Finance Committee. The limlts are set to mintmize the concentration of rinks anid therefore mitigate financial loss thriegh
counterparty's potntial [3ilure to make prayinrnte

The Company’s maxlmitim exposure to credit fisk for the components of the balance sheet at 31 March 2016 and 31 March 2017 Is the carrying amounts as
Nlustrated in Note 7 except for flnanclal guarantees and derivative financial instruments

Liquidity risk
The table below summatlses the maturity profile of the Company's financlal liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments
0-1 years 1-5 years 5 Years Total
Year ended
31-Mar-18
Borrowings 59,21,10,573 §9,21,10,573
Inter corporate loans =
Trade and other payables 27,37,13,989 27,37,13,969
Other Finanical Liabilitics A 2.
_— =

30,95,66,827 59,21,10,573 - 90,16,77,400
31-Mar-17
Borrowings 49,23,35,943 49,23,35,943
Inter corporate loans -
Trade and other payables 28,71,56,439 28,71,56,439
Other Finanical Liabilities 6, 74,62,146 [r,'}‘.62=‘1é|=

35,46,10,585 49,23,35,943 - 84,69,54,528

1502,
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GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2018
Note - 27

Contingent Liabilities, Capital Commitments, Legal matters disclosure, Note on Segmental information

1 Contingent liabllities
There are no possible obligation on the company as on the reporting date , that may probably require an outflow of resources from the company and

as such no disclosure is required for any Contingent Liability.

2 Capital Commitmerits
There are no commitments of Capital or other nature falling on the company as on the reporting date, no such commitments are due to be settled or

which requires outflow of cash or cash equivalent

3 Segment Reporting
The Chief Operating Decision Maker reviews the operations of the company as provision of corporate and ancillary services in Indla, which is
cosidered to be the only reportable segment by the t. Hence, there are no additional disclosures to be provided under IND AS

108"Operating Segments”




GMR CORPORATE AFFAIRS PRIVATE LIMITED
Capital managament for the year ended 31st March, 2018

The Company’s capital management is intended to create value for shareholders by facilitating the
meeting of long-term and short-term goals of the Company.

The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual business plan coupled
with long-term and short-term strategic investment and

expansion plans. The funding needs are met through equity, cash generated from operations and sale
of certain assets, long-term and short-term bank

borrowings and issue of non-convertible / convertible debt securities and strategic partnership with
investors.

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital,
convertible preference share, share premium and all other equity

reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic
conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. A

To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is total debt divided by total capital plus
total debt. The Company’s policy is to keep the gearing ratio at

an optimum level to ensure that the debt related covenant are complied with.

Amount in INR

Particulars 315t March, 2018| 31stMarich; 2017
Borrowings other than Convertible preference Shares 47,90,17,378 39,35,00,000
Total debt (i) 47,90,17,378 39,35,00,000
Capital components
Equity Share Capital 5,00,00,000 -
Other Equity -11,38,77,740 -5,63,80,498
Convertible Preference Shares 11,30,93,195 9,88,35,943
Total Capital (ii) 4,92,15,455 4,24,55,445
Capital & Borrowings (i+ii) 52,82,32,833 43,59,55,445
Capital gearing ratio (i/iii) 91% 90%




Nnia30
Related Party Transactions
5

[A)Ust of Related Party with whom transbetions has tahen place
Ditclosuras in resact of relatad partias as defined In ind AS 24, with whom transactions have token place during the year, are given below:

GHR Infrastiucture Uimited v - L L | ) 393,500,000
GM Acrostructures Services Umited | 0 i \ 473,007,928
i VA Wlrastructurn Limded X L 521440 M
\ s ] T ¥
) | Dubitsnding balandes st the Petiod Ended . K .
3 t2pued Caphtal
| M Infrastructure Limited Equity Share Capital 50,000,000 | 50,000,000
1 (GMA lafiastictuie Liniite Preforence Shares Capltal 150,000,000 | 150000000 |
200,000,000 | 204, (100,000
a | Cralies
| N‘ﬂ.mdn.w Vijayawada Expressways Pvi Limited 6,546,000 7,546,000
| GMA' Chaenpai Outer Ring Road Pvt Ltd 6,529,500 6,529,500
| GRN L] amundhiny Energy Lid 19509590 19,495,530
GMRERCO Energy Limited _ 47,062,120 47,262,120
AN sports Put Lid % “
G ttrasustine Limited 159,209,027 149671535
1ELMG itk rnavional Alrport Limited 146,756 106,390
G Farmuly Fund Trust 14,852,587 14,139,952
AARA Security Senvices Lid - 6,13,843
GMA Faterpities PVT - 246,996
GAIR HYDERABAD INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 331,290 .
GAR FEAWIE R CORPORATION LTD, 6,000 &
AR Kavalangi Tneygy imited 60 .
GMA ENERGY TRADING LTD 3,250 &
TMN Acrustiuclores Services Limlted 104,689
Dhiruvi Securitier Private Limited 563104 =
» 31054731 ISOR0KMEE
& Debtory/Reecivable
RE Others 47,819,459 .
GMR keishnagic (2 (1d - 1,371,821
GMR knergy Limited 170,250 .
NI Londa Hydropowe: Private Limited 113,076 157,201
GASR Xakinada Energy Private Limited 170,250 340,915
GMA Maharashira Energy Umited 132,750 172,375
GMR Censulting Services Pvt Ltd 132,816 100,691
GMR CHHATTISGARH ERCRGY LIMITED 915,488 25,405,R32
GAIR Infrastructure Limited 115,057,018 | 189,066,295
GNIR Farmily Fund Trust 156,083,262 =
GMR WARORA ERTRGY LIMITCD 2,969,275 17,367,820




yﬁﬁ'ugfm.i Vijaywada Expressways Pvi Lid
tairam Tindivanam Expressways Pvt Lid
@_ termational Alrpart Pvi Ltd
Pajshmumdtng Energy Lt
SHAR Perwer Corporation Lud?
R Kishargaeh Udalpur Ahmedabad

(Vamagir} Pawar Generation Limited

[GMB INERGY TRADING LTD

GMM Alrperts timited ;
GMR COASTAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED, |
FAKINADA SEZ PRIVATE LIMITED

GMA KAMALANGA ENERGY LIMITED

GMA MEGAWIDE CEBU AIRPORT CORPORATION

m‘:lh recelvable

263,188 263,188
4,202,673 5,718,077
127,000 127,000
3,552,150 3,270,750
730,792 | 17,9853 |
3,600,764 3,500,764
167,373 2048
331,250 5,079,772
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